\RELEASE IN PARj

B5,B6 |
From: ‘Madeleine Albright < | B6
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 10:10 AM
To: - H :
Subject: Re: Thanks

Sorry to bother you. Have an idea. According to NDI that is in Bahrain the embassy is overwhelmed. No ambassadar B5
B6

You are doing amazing job. | am off to American Jewish University in LA for a discussion with Colin and COndi. Can't say
that will be much fun but also land mines Love '

----- Original Message ---- ‘
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ' i
- To: Madeleine Albright |
Sent: Sun Feb 27 10:05:05 2011

Subject: Re: Thanks

You're not kidding that nothing about this is easy! I'm off to Geneva to try at least to coordinate better what we are
doing. Happy to help about PNB--pls let me know how it goes. All best--H

----- Original Message -----
From: Madeleine Albright [mailto:
Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2011 12:24 PM
To: H

Subject: Thanks

Dear Hillary

It was great to see you. Thanks so much for giving another push to PNB. It was important for Bill and Kris to hear of your
interest directly. | think given what is going on it is more important than ever. FYl | am going to loop OPIC in more
Elizabeth Littlefield is really into development You were terrific this am with Christiane. | am getting the most amazing
reports from ,NDI people on the ground. Nothing about this is easy.

All best '

Madeleine

Thank you so much for seeing us about PNB
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